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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

Cristobal Hernandez, Jr., No. CV 11-1945-PCT-JAT
Plaintiff, ORDER

V.

Janice K. Brewer, et al.,

Defendats.

Pending before the Court are: (1) Rtdf's Motion for Pind County to Return
Exhibits (Doc. 17); (2) ta Pinal County DefendantsMotion to Dismiss (Doc. 18); (3)
the State DefendanfsMotion to Dismiss (Doc. 21)and (4) Defendast Opposition to
Plaintiff's Proposed Scheduling Confererazel Motion to Stay Discovery (Doc. 41).

l. BACKGROUND

On October 5, 2011, Plaintiff filed a Cotamt in this Court. On December 20
2011, Plaintiff filed an Amended Complaiht. In his eighty-three page Amende
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herein as the “Pinal County Defendants.”
> Defendants State of Arizona, Jani€e Brewer, Thomas C. Horne, Katrir
Nelson, Barton Fears, Matthew Conti, [8ten Lepley, Terry and Monica Goddard, ar
Eric Herrmann are referred to collectiydlerein as the “State Defendants.”
~ 3 The Court notes that there is subtitd confusion as to whether Plaintiff’s
Original Comlolalnt or Plaiiff's Amended Complaint is # operative Complaint before
the Court. Although Platiif includes language seeking tamend his Complaint in hig
Amended Complaint, the Clek the Court treated Plaifits Amended Complaint as an
Amended C_omﬁlalnt, not a Motiao Amend the Comgaint. Accordingly, the operative
Complaint is the Amende€omplaint (Doc. 15) and ¢ Court will only consider

Defendants Pinal County, James PI3NaPinal County Board of Supervisors
Janet Gygax, Paul Babeu, James RimmerBamgamin Parry are referred to collectively
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Complaint, Plaintiff asserts various theories of liability against Defendants. Defen
now move to dismiss Plaiffis’ Complaint for falure to state a claim upon which relie
can be granted pursuant to Federal Rule€iofl Procedure 12()§6) and failure to
comply with Federal Rule d€ivil Procedure 8’s requirement that Plaintiff make a shd
plain statement of his claims.

. LEGAL STANDARD

To survive a Rule 12(b)(6notion for failure to stata claim, a cmplaint must
meet the requirements of Rue Rule 8(a)(2) requires“ahort and plain statement of th
claim showing that the pader is entitled to reliéfso that the defendant hdair notice
of what the . . . claim isral the grounds upon which it rest8ell Atl. Corp. v. Twombly,
550 U.S. 544, 35(2007) (quotingConley v. Gibson, 355 U.S. 41, 47 (1957)).

Although a complaint attaekl for failure to state elaim does not need detaile
factual allegations, the pleaterobligation to provide the grounds for relief requirs
“more than labels and conclusions, and a @dam recitation of the elements of a caus
of action will not do’ Id. (citing Papasan v. Allain, 478 U.S. 265, 286 (1986)). Thg
factual allegations of the cor@int must be suffi@nt to raise a righto relief above a
speculative levelld.

Rule 8s pleading standard demands more tham unadornedthe-defendant-
unlawfully-harmed-me accusatiénAshcroft v. Igbal, 556 U.S. 662, 678 (2009) (citing
Twombly, 550 U.S. at 555). A contgnt that offers nothing nre than blanket assertion
will not suffice. Tosurvive a motion to dmiss, a complaint nsti contain sufficient
factual matter, which, if accepted asdy states a claim to relief that“@ausible on its
face’ Id. Facial plausibility exist#f the pleader pleads fagl content that allows the
court to draw the reasonable inference tihat defendant is liable for the miscondu
alleged. Id. Plausibility does not equé&brobability;” but plausibility requires more thar

a sheer possibility that a deféant has acted unlawfullyid. “Where a complaint pleads

arguments made with regardttee Amended Complaint.
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facts that arémerely consistehtwith a defendarsg liability, it ‘stops short of the line
between possibility and plausity of entitlement to relief” 1d. (quotingTwombly, 550

U.S. at 557). Because Plaintiff is proceedprg se, the Court must construe hi
Complaint liberally even when evaluating it under tlybal standard.Johnson v. Lucent
Technologies Inc., 653 F.3d 1000,d11 (9th Cir. 2011). However, “[sJomething labelg

a complaint but written more as a press releps#ix in evidentiay detail, yet without

simplicity, conciseness and clarity as to whplaintiffs are suing for what wrongs, fail$

to perform the essentialifictions of a complaint.McHenry v. Renne, 84 F.3d 1172,
1180 (9th Cir. 1996). “Prolix, confusingomplaints . . . impose unfair burdens ¢
litigants and judges.td. at 1179.

In deciding a motion to dismiss underl®d2(b)(6), the Court must construe th
facts alleged in a complaint the light most favorable to thlirafter of the complaint, and
the Court must accept all well-pted factual allegations as trueshwarz v. United
Sates, 234 F.3d 428, 435 {9 Cir. 2000). Nonetheless gtlCourt does not have to acce
as true a legal conclusionuthed as a factual allegatid®gpasan, 478 U.S. at 286, or an
allegation that contradicts facts thatynize judicially noticed by the Cour$hwarz, 234
F.3d at 435.

. ANALYSIS

A. Claims Related to theOctober 6, 2009 Traffic Stop

Plaintiff alleges that, on October 8009, Defendant Parry Deputy Sheriff for
the Pinal County Sheriff ©ffice, conducted a tffic stop of Plaintiff. (d. at § 45).
Plaintiff alleges that Parrgpproached Plaintiff's vehiel and asked Plaintiff for hig
driver’s license, registratiomnd proof of insurance.ld. at | 45). Plaintiff alleges thaf
Parry then returned tois vehicle where he made pharals and after ten minutes, Parr
returned and ordered Plaiffitout of the vehicle. Ifl. at § 46). Plaintiff alleges that Parr
gave Plaintiff a citation for ndtaving proof of insurance arilen “released” Plaintiff.

(Id. at 1 46). Plaintiff alleges that after harstd to approach his vehicle, Parry order
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Plaintiff “back” and informed him that he aggred to be nervous dthat he could smell
marijuana emitting from the cab of the vehicled. at § 47). Plaintifalleges that he then
denied Parry’s request to search the vehiwlg,Parry stated that he had probable cal
to search. Ifl. at 1 49). Plaintiff alleges that @ ordered Plaintiff to pull out his
pockets to check for anyoncealed weapons or contraldaand then conducted a p4g
down of Plaintiff. (d.).

Plaintiff alleges that Parry then retrieivRis K-9 from his vehicle and performed
“search” of Defendant’s vehicle, and thdtarry searched “all Plaintiffs’ persong
effects.” (d. at § 50). Plaintiff alleges that Partyen accused PIdiff of transporting
marijuana in the holloveompartment areas tthe driver's door. I¢.). Plaintiff alleges
that Parry then infored Plaintiff that, despite the gitive reaction fromhis K-9, he
would give Plaintiff a break and allow him kmave and would not seize the vehicl&d. (
at 1 51).

Plaintiff alleges that the same daylaintiff wrote Def@dant Babeu a lettern
detailing the misconduct and abuse of powat ttcurred during the traffic stopld(at
1 54). Plaintiff alleges that Defendant Balokd not “immediately” repond to the letter.
(Id. at 1 56). Plaintiff alleges that ten mon#iter the incident, Platiff received a call
from Babeu’s personal secretary, who infornhéd that Babeu would like to investigat
his complaint. Id. at 84, n. 2).

Plaintiff alleges that he later appeasddhe Eloy Justice Court and demonstrat
that he had proof of insurae and Defendant Parry didtraitend the proceedingsld(at
84, n.l).

Plaintiff alleges that the reason he was actually pulled over was that the
intended to pull over another man who wasdiwed in a drug and money laundering rir
and drove a vehicle that is ideratico Plaintiff's vehicle. Id. at{ 135-142).

Plaintiff also appears to challengéraffic stop conductd by Defendant Rimmer
and search of a construction lot that occurred on October 21, 200D%t {{ 143-148).
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However, aside from conclusory assertitimst Defendant Rimmer conducted an illeggal
stop and search, Plaintiff makes no attempintoany of the facts tated to the October
21, 2009 traffic stop to anydal claims. Further, the factelating to the October 21
2009 traffic stop are vague and confusidg.cordingly, the Courassumes the Counts of
Plaintiff's Complaint arainrelated to the Octob&d, 2009 traffic stop.
B. Claims Related to the Seure of Plaintiffs’ Home
Plaintiff alleges that havas improperly targeted in anvestigation by State of
Arizona and Pinal County authties of a drug and money laugrihg ring. (Doc. 16 at
1-9). The criminal investigeon resulted in the arrest, dctober 14, 2009, of twenty-
one people, including Plaintiff's brother.ld( at § 1). Plaintiffalleges that, when his
brother was arrested, deputies told his brothat if Plaintiff cortinued to complain to
Sheriff Babeu about his traffic stop, they would arrest Plaintitf. at 1 57).

Plaintiff alleges that, on December &)09, the State constructively seized His
home, based on evidence devebbmhiring the investigation. Id. at  2). Plaintiff

alleges that Defendant Rimmeid Plaintiff that his homevould not be released unti
Plaintiff provided detectivewith information alut the drug and money laundering ring
not currently known by them.Id. at { 67). Plaintiff alleges that the seizure of his home
was used as an investigative tool to (Itwmvent his right to remain silent; (2) use
Plaintiff's home as leverage toduce him to talkand (3) to gain Platiff's cooperation

as a witness at his brother’s criminal triald. @t § 70). Plaintifialleges that Defendanf
Rimmer also explained thatdnhtiff's home was seized because it was purchased with
illegal proceeds. I{. at | 72).

Plaintiff alleges that, on December 12009, the State caad the wrongful
publication of Plaintiffs name and familjljome to appear in the Arizona Businegs
Gazette, as property to be forfeitedpast of a criminal enterpriseld( at § 74).

Plaintiff alleges that he met with Defgants Nelson and Gygand demonstrated

that his home was built and paid foy his retirement account.ld( at § 75). Plaintiff

-5-
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alleges that, on February 17, 2010, Plairififéd the first of many complaints appraising
the Maricopa Superior Court &tate’s unlawful behavior.” I4. at  76). Plaintiff then
provided “notice” to Defendds Goddard and Babeu thhis home was unlawfully
seized, but no action was taken to remedy the situatibah. at 19 78-79). Plaintiff
alleges that Defendant Gygax “alleged in basorn affidavit” that Plaintiff purchased
money orders with tainted monand paid property taxes, knowji that this was not true
(Id. at 84, n.4). Plaintiff alleges that Defentd&lelson failed to verify that the State had
probable cause to seize Plaintiff's home ans Wolated his right to due procesdd.(at
1 92). Plaintiff alleges that he petitionee tBtate Court to have his home releaséd). (

Plaintiff alleges that, on May 3,020, an amended Complaint was filed hy
Defendant Herrmann in the crinaihaction. Plaintiff allegethat this amended Complaint
included Plaintiff as a Defendaand included three allegatis against him. Plaintiff
alleges that this Amended @plaint contained the knowingly false information that ([L)
based on a wiretap, Plaintiff was recordieda telephone conversation, discussing plans
to pick up and transport marijuana, (2) Plifirused drug proceedings in the construction
of his home and (3) that Plaintiff's broth@ttempted to conceploperty by transferring
his property into Plaintiff's name.Id. at 11 4, 97-102). PIdiff alleges that the State
ultimately conceded that Plaintiff did nehgage in any sucball and his home was
returned to him. I¢. at T 9)*

Plaintiff alleges that, as a result ofetibtate’s careless, reckless, and unlawful
conduct, he is required to disclose to pasnemployers that he was the target of|a
civil/criminal investigation and thus®e cannot obtai employment. I¢. at § 163).
Plaintiff also alleges that he suffered emoéal distress and adverse physical maladjes

and manifestations that hayeevented him from working. Id. at  164). Plaintiff

*  The Court notes thahe Amended Complaint caihs various allegations

regarding the details of the underlying crimitrédl. Plaintiff appears to challenge eveny
action the police, prosecutoed Court took in the criminahvestigation and trial as it
related to him. However, Plaintiff fails f{mk these allegations to the counts asserted
against Defendants in his Amended Complaint as discussed more fully below.
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alleges that his daughters have been atkmidmission to Wed®oint and the United
States Air Force Academies because their fdthes been identified as a major figure in
a money laundering and drdgstribution network.” Id. at  164).

As a result of the allegedolations described above,dittiff asserts twenty-two

counts against Defendants. Theu@awill discuss edt Count in turn.
C. The Complaint

The twenty-two counts alleged in Plaffis Amended Complainfall into roughly
three categories: (1) alleged violations afunal statutes; (2) $tion 1983 claims; and
(3) state law claims.

In his Amended Complaint, Plaintifiamed the State of Arizona, Governor
Brewer (in her official capacity only) arddefendants Horne, Lepley, Nelson, Herrmapn,
Fears, Conti, and Goddard in their officiahd individual capacities. The State of
Arizona now moves to dismiss the claimgainst the State, Governor Brewer and
Defendants Horne, Lepley, Nels, Herrman, Fears, Continé Goddard in their official
capacities because such claims aredobby the Eleventh Amendment.

In his Response to the State DefenglaMotion to Dismiss, under the sectio

-

entitled “Eleventh Amendment Immunity,” Plaintiff consented to “withdraw his clgi

3

against the State of Arizona and hold eactividual responsible in their persona

capacity.” (Doc. 23 at 4)Accordingly, the State of Arama and Governor Brewer ar

117

dismissed from this action with prejudic&urther, Defendants Hioe, Lepley, Nelson,
Herrman, Fears, Conti, and Goddard are dgised in their official capacities with

prejudice’

> The Court notes that the State Defaridaalso argue thato the extent that

Plaintiff's claims are against governmeattorneys for acts involving or relating t
litigation, those Defendants are entitled to dsoimmunity. The Cort agrees that, in
Plaintiff's Amended Complain the facts as allegeduggest that each government
attorney that Plaintiff references was actingpast of the judicial process and is thys
entitled to absolute immunity on amjaims arising from those factsSee Broam v.

Bogan, 320 F.3d 1023 (9th Cir. 2008)f the action was part athe judicial process, the
prosecutor is entitled to the protection of dbt® immunity whether or not he or sh
violated the civil plaintiff's constitutional ghts.”) (internal citatn omitted). However,
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With the exception of part of Count lihe remaining claimsr Counts 13-16 are
state law claim§. Defendants argue that, with the epiien of the federal claim in Count
14, Counts 13-16 must be dismissed becdlueg are barred by the Arizona notice ¢
claim statute and the statute of limitations.

The statute of limitations for actions agsti any public entitpr employee is one
year. Ariz. Rev. Stat. Ann. §12-821.

Count 13 is based on the December 11Q920sting of Plaintiff's name in the

Arizona Business Gazette. Count 15 is basedhe alleged seizure of Plaintiff's hom

which allegedly occurred on December 8020 Plaintiff filed his complaint on Octobef

5, 2011. Because more tharyear passed between the adcofi€ount 13and Count 15

because it is not clear to the Court widdims Plaintiff is asserting against thra
not

government attorney Defendandr which facts support those claims, the Court can
make a definitive determination as to etfer those Defendantgould be entitled to
absolute immunity on Plairfitis claims against them.

6 In Count 13, Plaintiff alleges defatiza, libel and/or false light invasion of

privacy claims against Defendants Goddaihlsh, Babeu, Nets, Herrmann, Fears
Conti, Gygax, Rimmer, and Perry. Plaintiffeges that the “State caused Plaintiff’
home and person to ibarmed when the Arizona Busind3azette listed Plaintiff's home
and listed his name as having associatoth a money laundering and illegal dru
distribution enterprise. Id. at 283?. Plaintiff alleges that Defendants’ statements m
and/or released to the mediare false, defamatory, amlisparaging and Defendants ar
responsible for the publication of falsedamisleading statements in various med
outlets throughout Arizona.

f
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In Count 14, Plaintiff alleges thatl efendants violated8 U.S.C. § 961 and

activity, including baseless investigationnlawful seizures, malicious prosecution
abuse of process, asserting false claimsydulent schemes, practices, artifices,
extortions under color of official right.Id.at  292).

A.R.S. § 13-2301. Plaintiff alleges that Ded@nts have engaged in a pattern of unla\Aaﬂ|SuI

_ In Count 15, Plaintiff alleges negligeand intentional infliction of emotional
distress against all Defendants. Plainaffeges that Defendants’ acts included t
vindictive, extortionate seizure of Plaintifffeome merely because he was related to ¢
of the co-defendants in criminal proceedings that have caused Plaintiff great haro
leaving Plaintiff unwilling to leave his homand frlghtened that the Pima Count
Sheriff's Office will cause harm to himld; at 1 297-302).

In Count 16, Plaintiff alleges ne Ii@ against all Defendants. In Count 1
e

Plaintiff alleqes gross-negligence againist ndants becauseet allegedly did not
have probable cause to seize his home.
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and the day that Plaintiff filed his Complaitite statute of limitations bars those claim
Accordingly, Counts 13 and 15 aesmissed with prejudice.
The Court is unable to deteine the factual basis for &htiff's claims in Counts

14, 16, and 17, and thus cannot determin¢hd notice of claim statute/statute ¢

limitations will bar Plaintiff's claims allegesh Count 14, 16, andl7. Because Count 14

contains only conclusory s&hents as to Defendantshility under federal and statg
racketeering statutes, Plaintiff has failecstate a claim upon which relief can be grant
in Count 14 and Count 14 will be dismidswithout prejudice. Likewise, becaus
Counts 16 and 17 contain only conclusoryestants as to Defendants’ negligence &
gross negligence, Plaintiff has failed to statelaim upon which relief can be granted
Counts 16 and 17 and Coud#s and 17 will be dismisdenithout prejudice.

1. Counts 1-6 and 18-22

In Counts 1, 3, 5, 6, 18, 19, 20, 21, &ndPlaintiff alleges that certain Defendan
violated 18 U.S.C. § 2511, 18S.C. § 709, 18 |&.C. § 1001, 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(1) 4
(k), 18 U.S.C. § 1519, 18 UG. § 241, 18 U.S.C. § 242, 18S.C. § 371, AR.S. § 13-
2409, and A.R.S. § 13-2407In Counts 2 and 4, Plaifftialleges that the certain
Defendants conspired to violate 18 U.S&.2511(1)(e)(ii)(iv), 18 U.S.C. § 7009.
Because 18 U.S.C. § 2511, 18 U.S.C. § 1@90.S.C. § 1001, 18.S.C. § 1512(c)(1) &
(k), 18 U.S.C. § 1519, 18 UG. § 241, 18 U.S.C. § 242, 18S.C. § 371, AR.S. § 13-
2409, and A.R.S. § 13-2407 azeminal statutes that do nptrovide a private right of
action, Counts 1, 3, 5, &8, 19, 20, 21, and 22 will ltbsmissed with prejudice.

With regard to his conspiracy claims, Response to Defelants’ Motions to
Dismiss, Plaintiff fails to repond to Defendants’ arguments that the conspiracy cla
should be dismissed. Pl&ifs’ Responses contain very little legal argument and mos
contain a reiteration of the facts contairiechis Complaint anddmended Complaint.
Despite Plaintiff's failure to legally or faadlly support his claims of conspiracy, th

Court has examined PlaintiffAmended Complainand finds that Plaintiff has allegeq
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no facts that raise a plausible claim of coohspiracy. Accordingly, Counts 2 and 4 will
be dismissed without prejudice.
2. Counts7-12

In Count 7, Plaintiff alleges claims und&2 U.S.C. § 1983 agast all Defendants.
In Count 7, Plaintiff makes the broad glgion that Defendants’ “wrongful conduct|
violated his rights under the United Statésnstitution, “including but not limited to
Amendments I, IV, VI, and X1V, in that Bintiff Hernandez was deprived of privileges
and immunities guaranteed to all citizenstioé United States, was subjected to lgw
enforcement retaliatory conduct, maliciousdaselective prosecuwi, illegal search and
seizure, interference and was investigated @mdecuted without proper cause, with an
unconstitutional motive and meé, and without equal proteati or due progess.” (Doc.
16 at 1 227).

The Pinal County Defendanaicknowledge that Plaintifikely intended to state &
Section 1983 Fourth Amendmaetiaim against Defendant Pargr the October 6, 2009
traffic stop and that Plaintiff has allegedogeigh facts to surviva motion to dismiss on
this claim. Because the Pif@ounty Defendants ka not moved to disiss this part of
Count 7, the Court will only analyze themaining allegations in Count 7.

Because Count 7 containenly conclusorystatements as to the remaining
Defendants’ alleged viations of Plaintiff's constitutioraights and fails to provide any
factual basis for Plaintiff's claims, Countwill be dismissé without prejudice.

In Count 8, Plaintiff alleges claims und& U.S.C. § 1983 agast all Defendants.
In Count 8, Plaintiff alleges that Defendantsd&iolated his rights under the Fourteenth
Amendment of the U.S. Constiilon because he is part afprotected class as a Latinp
person and his home was seized, at leastrin @athe basis of his ethnicity, race, and/pr
national origin. d. at T 235). In Count 9, Plaintifflleges that all Defendants violated
Article 2, Section 13 of thérizona Constitution by stoppg, searching, and seizing

Plaintiff's home based, at ldas part, on the basis of hiace and/or ethnicity. Again,

-10 -
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aside from these conclusory staients, Plaintiff provides nfacts in his Complaint that
support his assertion that Defendants, aoamror individually, seized his home on the
basis of his race, ethnicity @éor national origin. Accordgly, Plaintiff has failed to
state a claim upon which relief can be grante@ounts 8 and 9 and Counts 8 and 9 will
be dismissed without prejudice.

In Count 10, Plaintiff keges 8§ 1983 claims agatnBefendant Goddard, Walsh
Babeu, Lepley, the State of Arizona, anchdiCounty. Plainti alleges that these
Defendants violated his constimnal rights through their failure to train their officers,
agents, and employees. AgaPRlaintiff has failed to allge any facts supporting his
conclusory assertion that these Defendarngsliable under sectioh983 for failure to
train their officers, agents, and employeesccakdingly, Plaintiff has failed to state a
claim upon which relief can be granted witgard to Count 1@nd Count 10 will be
dismissed without prejudice.

In Count 11, Plaintiff allges a § 1983 claim against all Defendants for a violatjon
of his equal protection rights because he tweated as a “class of one, differently from
others similarly situated.” (Doc. 16 at § 260 Plaintiff alleges that Defendants singled
him out “with the impermissilel motive of attempting to iiidate, harass, and exagt
revenge for his relationship with his brother.7d.(at  265). Again, aside from this
conclusory assertion, Plaintiff provideso facts that support his assertion that
Defendants, as a group, or individually, iroperly singled Plaintiff out as a “class df

one.” Further, Plaintiff does not allege aogp with whom he isimilarly situated.

Accordingly, Plaintiff has failed to state a claim upon which relief can be granted in

Count 11 and Count 11 will bestinissed without prejudice.

—

In Count 12, Plaintiff alleges a consmiyato commit violations of § 1983 againg
Defendants Goddard, Walsh, ligai, Nelson, Herrmann, Fears, Conti, Gygax, Rimmer,

and Perry. Again, Plaintiff pvides no factual basis for his conclusory assertion that

these Defendants were engaged in a conspiracy to commit violations of § [L98:
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Accordingly, Plaintiff has failed to state a claim upon which relief can be grante
Count 12 and Count 12 will bestihissed without prejudice.

Defendants also seek dismissal of RIfia claimed relief of punitive damages
To recover punitive damages under federal &gainst Defendant Parry, Plaintiff mus
show that Defendant Parrysonduct was motivated by asvil motive or intent or
involved reckless or callous indifference ftaintiff's federal constitutional rights See
Smith v. Wade, 461 U.S. 30, 56 (1983)Such a fact-based inquirs properly resolved on
a Motion for Summary Judgment or at kriand not on a Motion to DismissSee
Placencia v. I-Flow Corporation, No. CV10-2520-PHX-DGC, 2. WL 1361%2, at *4
(D. Ariz. April 11, 2011).

IV.  Plaintiff's Motion for Order to Have Pinal County Withdraw Their
Objection

On January 9, 2012, Plaintiff filed Motion for Order to Have Pinal County
Withdraw their Objection. In his Motion, &htiff asserts that heequested that the
Maricopa County Superior Court Clerk retuschibits used in his defense in a civil tria
held in Maricopa County Superi@ourt. Pinal County objeetl to the request before th
Maricopa County Superior Court. Plaintifigieests that this Couorder Pinal County to
withdraw its objection to his request. Under tYmunger abstention doctrine, absen
circumstances not present here, this Coulit not interfere with the Superior Court’s
rulings. See Younger v. Harris, 401 U.S. 37 (1971). Likewis¢his Court cannot enjoin
the Parties from making argemts in the underlying Super Court proceedings.
Accordingly, Plaintiff's Motionfor an Order will be denied.

V.  CONCLUSION

Plaintiff has failed to state a claim upatich relief can be granted in all Count
of his Complaint, except part of Countwherein Plaintiff alleges a 81983 claim again
Defendant Parry based on dieged Fourth Amendment vidlan during a traffic stop.

Therefore, all other claims against all Dedants except Defendant Parry are dismisg

-12 -

d in

bt

D

St

bed




© 00 N O O b~ W N P

N N NN NN NNDNRRRRR R R R R
0w ~N o 00~ W NP O © 00N O 0 W N P O

as specified below. Thea¢ of Arizona and Governor Brewer are dismissed from f{
action with prejudice. Further, Defendani®rne, Lepley, Nelson, Herrman, Fear
Conti, and Goddard are dismissed with prejudcehe extent Plaintiff asserted claim
against them in their official capacities. Cauft 3, 5, 6, 13, 13,8, 19, 20, 21, and 22
of Plaintiff's Amended Complaint are dismissedhaprejudice. Counts 2, 4, 7, 8, 9, 1(

11, 12, 14, 16, and 1of Plaintiff's Amended Complaint are dismissed without prejudi¢

Unless otherwise noted, all Defendants, wilie exception of Defendant Parry, al
dismissed without prejudice.

IT IS ORDERED that the Pinal County Defenwis’ Motion to Dismiss (Doc.
18) is granted as set forth herein.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the State Defendants’ Motion to Dismig
(Doc. 21) is granted as set forth herein.

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED thatPlaintiff's Motion for Pinal County to Return

Exhibits from Plaintiff's crimiral trial (Doc. 17) is denied.

~ ~ ~ ~  ~

" If Plaintiff seeks to amend his Comipla he must file aé)_roper Motion tg
[

Amend in compliance with Feo® Rule of Civil Proceduré5 and LRCiv. 15.1. LRCiv
15.1 provides, in pertinent part,

A party who moves for leavi® amend a pleading, or
who seeks to amend a pleading by stipulation and order, must
attach a copy of the proposedemded pleading as an exhibit
to the motion or stipulationwhich must indicate in what
respect it differs from the ehding which it amends, by
bracketing or striking throughhe text to be deleted and
underlining the text to be added. The proposed amended
pleading is not to incorporatey reference any part of the
preceding pleadingncluding exhibits.

LRCiv. 15.1.
-13 -

his

e

bS




© 00 N O O b~ W N P

N N NN NN NNDNRRRRR R R R R
0w ~N o 00~ W NP O © 00N O 0 W N P O

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that Defendants’ Oppositiadin Plaintiff's Proposed
Scheduling Conference and Mmtito Stay Discovery (Dod.l) is denied as moot.

The Clerk of the Court shall nehter judgment at this time.

Dated this 9th day of July, 2012

-

i James A. Teilbor% [
United States District Judge
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